" COPY.
Tlopd's Register of Shippmy,

P : 71, Fenchurch Street, E.C.3.

& ‘

Your vel:

5. Technical Dept:JLeM/DJS. 30th March,h942.

s Dear 81ir,

| I duly recelved your letter of the 27th instant
: and very much regret to learn that the s.s. "RTSOY" was lost

on the 20th instant. '
Thanking you for your intimation,
* ; 1 am, Dear 8ir,

Yours faithfully,

; The Secretary,

1 The Norweglan Shipping %

v Trade Misslon,

144, Leadenhall Street,E.C.3. :
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